
 

 
12/2/2025 3:52 PM 

 

 

 

                 

                          136 North Monroe Street  
Waterloo, WI  53594 

      Phone: (920) 478-3025 
      Fax: (920) 478-2021 

      www.waterloowi.us 
 CITY OF WATERLOO COUNCIL AGENDA 

COUNCIL CHAMBER OF THE MUNICIPAL BUILDING – 136 N. MONROE STREET 
Thursday, December 4, 2025 – 7:00 p.m. 

 
Pursuant to Section 19.84 Wisconsin Statutes, notice is hereby given to the public and news media, that a public meeting will 
be held to consider the following: 
 

1.) CALL TO ORDER, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE & ROLL CALL 
 

2.) MEETING MINUTES APPROVAL: November 20, 2025 
 

3.) CITIZEN INPUT / PUBLIC COMMENT (3-Minute time limit) 
 

4.) MEETING SUMMARIES (since last Council meeting) 
a. 11/25/2025 Plan Commission – cancelled 
b. 12/02/2025 Waterloo Utilities 
c. 12/02/2025 WLOO-CATV 
d. 12/3/2025 Parks 
e. 12/4/2025 Public Safety 
f. 12/4/2025 Public Works 

 
5.) NEW BUSINESS - none 

 
6.) RECOMMENDATIONS OF BOARDS, COMMITTEES, and COMMISSIONS 

a. Public Safety and Health 
i. Updating 2025-16 Updating §200-1 Fire Inspectors Regarding Re-inspection fees 

 
Public Works 

ii. Update Ordinance 2025-15 §261-8.1 Regulation of Natural Lawns  and Application 
iii. Resolution 2025-51 On Call Policy for DPW. (at the attorney waiting to hear back) 

iv. Resolution 2025-57 Exempting Certain Sidewalks/Bike Paths from Snow/Ice Clearing 
 

7.) OLD BUSINESS-none 
 

8.) FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 

9.) ADJOURNMENT 
 

Jeanne Ritter 
Clerk/Deputy Treasurer       Posted & Emailed: 12/2/2025 

PLEASE NOTE: It is possible that members of and possibly a quorum of members of other governmental bodies of the municipality may be in attendance at the above meeting(s) to gather 

information. No action will be taken by any governmental body other than that specifically noted. Also, upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled 

individuals through appropriate aids and services. For additional information or to request such services please contact the clerk’s office at the above location 

http://www.waterloowi.us/


CITY OF WATERLOO COMMON COUNCIL - MEETING MINUTES: November 20, 2025 
[a digital recording of this meeting also serves as the official record] 

 
PUBLIC HEARING ON RECOMMENDED 2026 MUNICIPAL BUDGET  

1. CALL PUBLIC HEARING TO ORDER (online link: 2026 proposed budget information) 7:02 pm 
 

2. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON THE PROPOSED 2026 MUNICIPAL BUDGET (Resolution # 2025-50) no comments 
 

3. ADJOURN PUBLIC HEARING 7:04 pm 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 
1) CALL TO ORDER, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE & ROLL CALL. Mayor Quimby called the meeting to order at 

7:04p.m. Alderpersons present: S. Cummings, A. Kuhl, C. Kuhl, Thomas, Griffin, and Haseleu. Attending 
Remotely: none. Absent: Weihert. Others attending in-person: Lt Warner; DPW Director Yerges; Clerk Ritter; 
Treasurer Nelson, Librarian K. Mountford, Parks G. Haberkorn; Utilities Sorenson; 1lt Butzine; Firefighter Chia; 
R&R Insurance Paul; Miriam Schilling, Tracy Grant, Diane Graff, Art Biermeier and WLOO Videographers. The 
Pledge of Allegiance was recited. 

 
2) MEETING MINUTES APPROVAL: November 6, 2025 [Cummings/A. Kuhl] VOICE VOTE: Motion Carried.  

 
3) CITIZEN INPUT / PUBLIC COMMENT Hendricks Street is Re-Opened 

 
4) NOTIFICATION OF PUBLISHED NOTICES - Municipal Spring Elections – Spring Election, April 7, 2026 

 
5) REPORTS and PRESENTATIONS 

a) 2026 Insurance Renewals – League of Municipalities Mutual Insurance Company, Paul Lessila with R&R 
Insurance Motion [C.Kuhl/A.Kuhl] VOICE VOTE: Motion carried 

 
 

6) MEETING SUMMARIES (since last Council meeting) 
a) 11/18/2025 CDA-Canceled 
b) 11/19/2025 Library  

 
7) CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS Motion [Cummings/A.Kuhl] VOICE VOTE: Motion Carried. 

a) Reports of City Officials & Contract Service Providers 
i) Parks 
ii) Fire & Emergency Medical Services 
iii) Building Inspections 
iv) Public Works 
v) Police 
vi) Library Board 
vii) Water & Light Utility Commission 
viii) Watertown Humane Society 
ix) Cable TV 

 
8) RECOMMENDATIONS OF BOARDS, COMMITTEES, AND COMMISSIONS 

a) Finance, Insurance & Personnel 
i) October 2025 Financial Statements: General Disbursements $1,755,202.57; Payroll $151,540.48 & 

Clerk/Treasurer’s Reports [available on municipal website] Motion [C.Kuhl/Cummings] ROLL CALL: Yes 7 
No 0 Weihert absent. Motion carried. 

ii) Resolution 2025-50 Resolution Adopting an Annual Budget and Approving the Necessary Funds for the 
Operation of the City of Waterloo, WI for the Year of 2026 (online link: 2026 Proposed Budget information.  
Motion [C.Kuhl/Cummings] ROLL CALL Yes 6 No 0 Weihert absent.  Motion carried.   

iii) Police Department – Hiring a New Officer informational 
iv) Resolution 2025-54 Police Department- Hiring Bonus for 2026 Police Hires Motion[C.Kuhl/Cummings] 

ROLL CALL: Yes 6 No 0. Weihert absent.  Motion carried.  
v) Resolution 2025-56 Fire Dept Bay Doors Quote Motion [C.Kuhl/Cummings] ROLL CALL: Yes 6 No 0 

absent Weihert. Motion carried.   
vi) Resolution 2025-53 Updating the City of Waterloo’s Fee Schedule.  Motion to approve with corrections to  

Massage Therapist Establishments renewal fee and  Vetrans park rental no 4 hours. Motion 
[C.Kuhl/Cummings]VOICE VOTE: Motion carried.  

vii) Ordinance 2025-14 §340-2 Water & Light Utility Commission D. (7) Defer Motion[C.Kuhl/Griffin] VOICE 

https://clients.municipalimpact.com/documents/689/2026_Budget_Publication.pdf
https://clients.municipalimpact.com/documents/689/Treasurers_Report_10-25.pdf


VOTE: Motion carried.   
viii) Administrative Assistant Job Posting- informational. 

 
b) Public Safety and Health 

i) Ordinance 2025-11 Creating Chapter §175 Regulating Massage Therapist Establishments. Motion 
[Cummings/Thomas] VOICE VOTE: Motion carried.   

 
9) UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

 
10) NEW BUSINESS 

a) Resolution 2025-52 Appoint Election Officials for 2026-2027 Motion [Cummings/C.Kuhl] VOICE VOTE: Motion 
carried.   

b) Agenda Policy Discussion - informational 
 
11) FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 
12) ADJOURNMENT [C. Kuhl/A.Kuhl] VOICE VOTE: Motion carried. 7:34 pm 

 
 
Attest: Jeanne Ritter Clerk/Deputy Treasurer 



 

 

                 

                          136 North Monroe Street  
Waterloo, WI  53594 

      Phone:  (920) 478-3025 
      Fax: (920) 478-2021 

      www.waterloowi.us 

 

__________________________________________________________________________________________ 

ORDINANCE #2025-16 

Update §200-1 Fire Inspectors 

 

 

The Common Council of the City of Waterloo, Wisconsin do ordain as follows:  

Section 1: §200-1 Fire Inspectors 

A. Fire Chief to be Fire Inspector. The Fire Chief shall hold the office of Fire Inspector with power to appoint 

one or more Deputy Fire Inspectors, who shall perform the same duties and have the same powers as the Fire 

Inspector. 

B. Inspection duties. The Fire Inspectors shall inspect, semiannually, all public buildings and places of 

employment, as defined in § 101.01(11), Wis. Stats., within the City limits for the purpose of noting and 

causing to be corrected any conditions liable to cause fires. Repairs or alterations necessary to remove the 

hazardous condition shall be made within a reasonable time at the expense of the owner. The Inspector shall 

also investigate the storage and handling of explosives and inflammable liquids within the City. 

C. Procedure. Fire inspection procedures and forms shall be developed in accordance with 
§ 101.14, Wis. Stats., and applicable codes of the National Fire Prevention Association. 

D. Written record of inspections. The Chief shall keep a written record card of each property inspected which 

shall conform to the requirements of the State Department of Commerce and shall make the semiannual 

report of inspections required by said Department. 

E. Correction of fire hazards. When any inspection by the Fire Chief or his deputies reveals a fire hazard, the 

Chief or his deputies may serve a notice, in writing, upon the owner of the property giving said owner a 

reasonable time in which to remove the hazard. If the fire hazard is not removed within the time allowed it 

shall be deemed a nuisance, and the Fire Chief or his deputy may have the same removed by the City, and 

the cost of such removal shall be recovered in an action by the City against the owner of the property and 

may also be entered on the tax roll as a special charge against the property. 

F. Entering on premises. No person shall deny the Fire Inspector or his deputies free access to any property 

within the City at any reasonable time for the purpose of making fire inspections. No person shall hinder or 

obstruct the Fire Inspector in the performance of his duty or refuse to observe any lawful direction given by 

him. 

G. No fee shall be charged for the reinspection if the property owner brings the property into compliance. A 

fee of $100.00 may be charged for a second reinspection, a fee of $200.00 for a third reinspection and a fee 

of $400.00 for each subsequent reinspection for the same condition. A reinspection fee may also be charged 

when a city staff member, employee, or officer finds a condition that is similar to a condition which was 

subject to a correction order within one (1) year prior to the inspection. Reinspection fees shall be charged 

against the real estate upon which the reinspection was made, shall be a lien upon the real estate and shall 

be assessed and collected as a special charge. 

(1) A $50.00 fee may be charged for any inspection or reinspection when a contractor or property 

http://www.waterloowi.us/


 

 

owner requests an inspection for permit-related work and the work is not ready at the time of 

the requested inspection. Failure to pay reinspection fees after notice of the fee may result in 

withholding future permits.  

(2) Any property owner or lessor receiving a fourth offense reinspection fee, for the same 

violation, may have the payment of the fee waived if the party or his or her representative 

personally meets with the Director of Planning and Development, or designee, within seven 

(7) days of receipt of the notice of the fee imposition. At the meeting, the Director of Planning 

and Development or designee and owner shall review the problems occurring at the property. 

Within ten (10) days of the meeting, the owner shall submit to the Director of Planning and 

Development, or designee, a detailed written abatement 
 

  
 

Section 2: This ordinance shall take effect and be in force after its passage and publication in a manner provided by law.  

 

Acted on and adopted at a result meeting of the Common Council on_____________, 2025.  

 

 

CITY OF WATERLOO 

 

_________________________ 

Jenifer Quimby, Mayor 

 

Attest:  

 

_________________________ 

Jeanne Ritter, City Clerk 

 

Date Adopted:  

 

Date Published:  



 

 

                 

                          136 North Monroe Street  
Waterloo, WI  53594 

      Phone:  (920) 478-3025 
      Fax: (920) 478-2021 

      www.waterloowi.us 

 

__________________________________________________________________________________________ 

ORDINANCE #2025-15 

 

A New Ordinance 261-8.5 

Regulation of Natural Lawns 

 

The Common Council of the City of Waterloo, Wisconsin do ordain as follows:  

Section 1: §261-8.5 Regulation of Natural Lawns 

A. Natural lawns defined. "Natural lawn," as used in this section, shall include common species of grass and 

wild flowers native to North America which are designed and purposely cultivated to exceed eight inches in 

height from the ground. Specifically excluded in natural lawns are the noxious grasses and weeds identified 

in this chapter. The growth of a natural lawn in excess of eight inches in height from the ground surface 

shall be prohibited within the City corporate limits unless a natural lawn management plan is approved and 

a permit is issued by the City as set forth in this section. Natural lawns shall not contain litter or debris and 

shall not harbor undesirable wildlife. 

 

B. License fee. The license fee for a Natural Lawn shall be as stated in the City of Waterloo Fee Schedule.  

 

C. "Natural landscape management plan" as used in this article shall mean a written plan relating to the 

management and maintenance of a landscape which meets the following requirements: 

(1) Proposed natural landscape is being requested. 

(2) A statement of intent and purpose for the landscape. 

(3) A detailed description of the types of plants and plant succession involved. 

(4) Specific management and maintenance techniques to be employed. 

(5) Proposed landscaping is to be confined to property owned by the applicant according to current City 

Assessor's records. 

(6) Natural landscaping on any City-owned property within any street right-of-way is strictly prohibited. 

This shall include the property between the sidewalk and street and not less than 10 feet adjacent to the 

street where there is no sidewalk. 

(7) Natural landscapes shall not be permitted within three feet of the abutting property unless waived in 

writing by the abutting property owner on the side or sides affected. Such waiver shall be affixed to the 

landscape management plan. Any subsequent property owner who abuts an approved natural lawn may 

revoke the waiver, thereby requiring the owner of the natural lawn to remove the natural lawn within 

30 days.  Natural lawns must be 3ft from any sidewalk or 10ft from street if there is no sidewalk. 

(8) The property owner shall submit to the Public Works Director a drawing, plot plan and/or survey 

which will show the location of the natural landscape area on the applicant's property. 

(9) In addition to those identified in Chapter 261, Nuisances, the following noxious grasses or weeds will 

http://www.waterloowi.us/


 

 

not be allowed in a natural landscape area: 

 

Common Name(s) Latin Name(s) 

Buckthorn Rhamnus Cathartica 

 Rhamnus Frangula 

Burdock (Yellowdock) Artium Lappa 

Field Bindweed (Wild Morning Glory) Convolvulus Arvensis 

Garlic Mustard Alliaria Petiolata 

Goatsbeard (Oyster Plant, Salsify) Tragopogon Porrifolius 

Leafy Spurge Euphorbia Esula 

Marijuana Cannabis Sativa 

Nettle Urtica Dioica 

Oxeye Daisy Chrysanthemum 

Leucanthemu 

Pigweed (Lambs Quarters) Chenopodium Album 

Pigweed (Amaranth) Amaranthus Retroflexus 

  

Common Name(s) Latin Name(s) 
 

Poison Ivy Rhus Radicans 

Purple Loosestrife Lythrum Salicaria 

Quackgrass Bromus Brizaeformis 

Ragweed (Common) Ambrosia Artemisifolia 

Ragweed (Great) Ambrosia Trifida 

Spotted Knapweed Centaurea Maculosa 

Thistle Bull Cirsium Vulgare 

Thistle Canada Cirsium Arbense 

Thistle Musk or Nodding Carduus Nutans 

Thistle Star (Caltrops) Centaurea Calicitrapa 

Thistle Sow (Field) Sonchus Arvensis 

Thistle Sow (Common) Sonchus Oleraceus 

Thistle Sow (Spiny Leaved) Sonchus Asper 

Sweet Clover (Yellow) Melilotus Officinalis 

Sweet Clover (White) Melilotus Alba 

Yellow Mustard (Yellow Rocket Winter 

Cress) 

Barbarea Vulgaris 

Japanese Bamboo  

Wild Mustard  



 

 

D. Property owners who currently have natural landscapes must file an application for a permit on forms 

provided by the City Clerk, pay the application fee set forth in the City fee schedule and submit a plan as to 

be covered by this article. 

E. Natural landscapes may constitute a fire or safety hazard, due to weather conditions or other conditions. The 

Public Works Weed Commissioner may order natural landscapes cut due to such conditions. As a condition 

of receiving approval of the natural landscape permit, the property owner shall be required to cut the natural 

landscape within three days upon receiving a written letter from the City of Waterloo's Weed 

Commissioner. 

F. Natural lawns shall not be removed through the process of burning unless stated and approved as one of the 

management and maintenance techniques in the lawn management plan. The Fire Chief shall review all 

requests to burn natural lawns and shall determine if circumstances are correct and all applicable 

requirements have been fulfilled to ensure public safety. Burning of natural lawns shall be strictly 

prohibited unless a written permit to burn is issued by the Fire Chief. The Fire Chief shall establish a written 

list of requirements for considering each request to burn natural lawns, thereby ensuring the public safety. 

In addition, the property owner requesting permission to burn the natural lawn shall produce evidence of 

property damage and liability insurance identifying the City as a third-party insured. A minimum amount of 

acceptable insurance shall be $300,000. 

G. Revocation of an approved natural lawn permit. The Weed Commissioner shall have the authority to revoke 

an approved natural lawn permit if the owner fails to maintain the natural lawn or comply with the 

provisions set forth in this section. Notice of intent to revoke an approved natural lawn permit shall be 

appealable to the Common Council. All applications for appeal shall be submitted within 15 calendar days 

of receipt of the written notice of intent to revoke the approved natural lawn management plan. Failure to 

file an application for appeal within the 15 calendar days shall result in the revoking of the natural lawn 

management plan permit. All written applications for appeal filed within the fifteen-calendar-day 

requirement shall be reviewed by the Common Council in an open meeting. The decision rendered by the 

Common Council shall be final and binding. 

H. Public nuisance defined; abatement after notice. 

(1) The growth of a natural lawn, as defined in this section, shall be considered a public nuisance unless a 

natural lawn management plan has been filed and approved and a permit is issued by the City as set forth 

in this section. Violators shall be served with a notice of public nuisance by certified mail to the last-

known mailing address of the property owner. 

 

(2) If the person so served with a notice of public nuisance violation does not abate the nuisance within 10 

days, the enforcement officer may proceed to abate such nuisance, keeping an account of the expense of 

the abatement, and such expense shall be charged to and paid by such property owner. Notice of the bill 

for abatement of the public nuisance shall be mailed to the owner of the premises and shall be payable 

within 10 calendar days from receipt thereof. Within 60 days after such costs and expenses are incurred 

and remain unpaid, the City Clerk shall enter those charges onto the tax roll as a special tax as provided by 

state statute. 

 

(3) The failure of the City Clerk to record such claim or to mail such notice or the failure of the owner to 

receive such notice shall not affect the right to place the City expense on the tax rolls for unpaid bills for 

abating the public nuisance as provided for in this section. 

 

I. Penalty. 

(1)    Any person, firm or corporation which does not abate the nuisance within the required time period or who 

otherwise violates the provisions of this section shall be subject to the general penalty found in § 1-4 of 

the Code. 

 

https://ecode360.com/30688721#30688721
https://ecode360.com/30662999#30662999


 

 

(2)     In addition to any penalties herein provided, the City may issue stop-work orders upon owners of lots 

where work is unfinished under a previously issued building permit for any violation of this section. 
 

 

  

 

Section 2: This ordinance shall take effect and be in force after its passage and publication in a manner provided by law.  

 

Acted on and adopted at a result meeting of the Common Council on December 4, 2025.  

 

 

CITY OF WATERLOO 

 

_________________________ 

Jenifer Quimby, Mayor 

 

Attest:  

 

_________________________ 

Jeanne Ritter, City Clerk 

 

Date Adopted:  

 

Date Published:  

https://ecode360.com/30688722#30688722


                 
                          136 North Monroe Street  

Waterloo, WI  53594 
      Phone: (920) 478-3025 

      Fax: (920) 478-2021 
      www.waterloowi.us 

_______________________________________________________________________________________ ____
 

City of Waterloo, Wisconsin 

Natural Lawn Permit Application 

(Pursuant to City Ordinance § 261-8.5 – Regulation of Natural Lawns) 

 

Applicant Information 

Name of Property Owner(s): ___________________________________________ 

Mailing Address: ___________________________________________ 

Phone Number: ___________________________________________ 

Email Address: ___________________________________________ 

 

Property Information 

Site Address: ___________________________________________ 

Parcel Number (if known): ___________________________________________ 

Zoning District: ___________________________________________ 

Lot Size: ______________________ sq. ft. 

Total Area Proposed for Natural Lawn: ______________________ sq. ft. 

 

Natural Lawn Management Plan 

(Attach additional pages or plans if necessary) 

1. Purpose / Intent of Natural Lawn: 
(Explain your goals—native habitat restoration, reduced mowing, pollinator support, etc.) 

 
 

2. Description of Vegetation: 
(List grasses, wildflowers, and native plants you intend to establish. Include seed mixes 
or sources.) 

 
 

3. Maintenance and Management Practices: 
(Describe weed control, mowing schedule, reseeding, and seasonal maintenance.) 

 
 

http://www.waterloowi.us/


4. Plan for Establishment: 
(Describe site preparation, planting schedule, and how you’ll ensure establishment of 
native species.) 

 
 

5. Map or Drawing: 
(Attach a site map showing property boundaries, buildings, streets, sidewalks, and 
proposed natural lawn areas. Indicate setback distances from sidewalks, streets, and 
property lines.) 

6. Neighbor Buffer / Setback Compliance: 

o No natural lawn within 3 ft of an abutting property unless written waiver 
attached. 

o No natural lawn within 3 ft of any sidewalk or within 10 ft of a street if there is no 
sidewalk (or within City right-of-way). 

☐ I have read and agree to comply with the above setback and waiver requirements. 

 

Neighbor Waivers (if applicable) 

Neighbor Name Address Signature Date 

 

Applicant Certification 

I hereby certify that the information provided in this application and attachments is true and 
complete. I agree to maintain the natural lawn in accordance with the approved management 
plan and City Ordinance § 261-8.5, and to allow City inspection upon reasonable notice. I 
understand that failure to maintain the area as approved may result in revocation of this permit 
and enforcement action. 

Applicant Signature: ___________________________ Date: __________________ 

 

Office Use Only 

Application Received By: ____________________________ 

Date Received: ____________________________ 

Fee Paid: $_________ (per City Fee Schedule) 

Permit Approved By: ____________________________ 

Date Approved: ____________________________ 

Permit Number: ____________________________ 

Comments / Conditions: ___________________________________________ 

 

Submit completed application, management plan, and required fee to: 
City of Waterloo – Clerk/Treasurer’s Office 
136 North Monroe Street, Waterloo, WI 53594 
 (920) 478-3025  cityhall@waterloowi.us 

 



                 

                          136 North Monroe Street  
Waterloo, WI  53594 

      Phone:  (920) 478-3025 
      Fax: (920) 478-2021 

      www.waterloowi.us 

 

 

Resolution 2025-51 

A Resolution Amending the On-Call Policy for DPW    

 

WHEREAS, the City and the Department of Public Works see a need to update the current DPW On- Call Policy; 

and 

WHEREAS, it has been recommended that the DPW has a year round On-Call Policy with defined pay and hours; 

and 

WHEREAS, the new policy is attached to this resolution . 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Waterloo, WI, does hereby approve 

the changes to City of Waterloo Employee Handbook 6.2 completed on November 6, 2025. 

ADOPTED this ______ day of December 2025, by the City Council of the City of Waterloo, WI. 

 

       
  Signed:____________________________ 

         Jenifer Quimby Mayor of Waterloo  

  

        

 
Attest:_____________________________   

Jeanne Ritter, City Clerk/Deputy Treasurer  

 

 

http://www.waterloowi.us/


Appendix:  C   Overtime Compensation 
 
6.2  Overtime Compensation 
 
Department of Public Works Employees: 
Overtime work performed on Sunday and/or holidays shall be paid at two (2) times the regular rate.  

 
Employees on call for a weekend shall receive (4)(8) hours at straight time pay for each day on call one 
and one-half (1 ½) pay beginning at end of shift of work week until start of beginning shift Monday., plus 
time and one-half (1 ½) pay for actual time spent on the job, with a minimum of two (2) hours. This will be 
a 52 week employee rotation.   
 
Employees on call for a holiday receive four (4) hours pay at straight time one and one-half pay(1 ½), plus 
double time pay for actual time spent on the job, with a minimum of two (2) hours. On call scheduling begins 
with the Memorial Day holiday and ends with the Labor Day holiday. Holidays are defined in appendix D. 
On call employees are required to respond to work as soon as possible but no later than thirty forty five (30 
45) minutes. 
 
Call In Pay: Any employee who is called in for work at a time other than when he or she is scheduled shall 
be compensated a minimum of two (2) hours at the overtime rate of one and one-half (1 ½) times the regular 
rate for work performed Monday through Saturday, and two (2) times the regular rate for work performed 
on Sunday and/or holidays.  Call-in pay shall start when an employee arrives at the shop, or at the work 
site, whichever comes first. 

 



Page 1 of 3  

 

 

                                           

                          136 North Monroe Street 
   Waterloo, WI 53594-1198 

      Phone:  (920) 478-3025 
Fax: (920) 478-2021  

            www.waterloowi.us 

 

______________________________________________________________________________              _ 
RESOLUTION #2025-57 

 

Updating The Exemption Of Certain Sidewalks/Bike Paths From Snow/Ice Clearing Requirements 

WHEREAS, the Public Works & Property Committee has reviewed and updated 2020 (2020-30) 
exemptions and is recommending to the City Council exempting certain sidewalks from snow and ice 
clearing as required by §324-6 of the municipal code, with said sidewalk defined as segments on the 
accompanying map renderings (marked in orange) and listed as follows: 

• Bluegrass Trail at Goehl Road 

• Derby at Lexington Way  

• Daniel Drive at McKay Way 

• Gene Drive at McKay Way 

• Julia Drive at McKay Way 

• Streator Lane at Bradford 

• South side of West Madison Street from Van Buren Street to rail bridge   

• Parcel #290-0813-0644-085 Outlot 1, CSM 5708-32-127, running along the Maunesha River, 

adjacent to 333 West Madison Street 

• Bike path Crestview to Minnetonka 

• Sidewalk between Chestnut and Beech 

• Sidewalk going from Anna Ct to Fireman’s Park 

• Bike path west of the Pedestrian bridge to Commercial Ave 

• Sidewalk Jefferson south of Peschel 
 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council reaffirms the Committee recommendation 

designating the sidewalk areas defined above as exempt from snow and ice clearing as required by 

§324-6 of the municipal code. 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED this ___ day of _____, 2025. 
 
      City of Waterloo 
 
 
      Signed:  _____________________________________ 
        Jenifer Quimby 
        Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 
_________________________________________________ 
Jeanne Ritter 
City Clerk/Treasurer 
 
 
 
Fiscal Note: none. 
 
 
 

http://www.waterloowi.us/


Page 2 of 3  

 

 

 
 
 

   
 

 
 
 

 
 



Page 3 of 3  

 

 

   
 

 



Waterloo City Council - Annual Calendar  
Announcements & Recognition 

Meeting nights: 1st & 3rd Thursdays at 7:00 pm 

JANUARY 

FEBRUARY 

- Audit Prep 

MARCH  
        -     Review Appointed Committee Assignments 

- Waterloo incorporated March 19, 1859 (Village status)  

 

 

 

 

 

APRIL 
- Anniversary April 11, 1962 (City status) 
- National Library Week (generally 2nd full week in April) 1st mtg 
- National Linework Day 18th 1st mtg 
- Annual Organizational Mtg & Appointments - 2nd mtg after regular election 
-     Update Emergency Response Plan 
- Audit Presentation 2nd mtg 
- National Parks Week (3rd Saturday start) 2nd mtg MAY 
- National Firefighters Day (always May 4th) 1st mtg 
- National Police Week (w/o May 15th) 1st mtg 

- National EMS Week (3rd full week of May Sat-Sun) 2nd mtg 
- National Public Works Day (3rd full week of May) 2nd mtg 

JUNE 

JULY 

- Budget Kick off 

AUGUST 

SEPTEMBER 
- Annual Wheel Tax Ordinance – 1st mtg 

OCTOBER 
- National Government Week (2nd week) 

NOVEMBER 

- Budget public hearing and consideration of a Finance, Insurance & Personnel Committee budget recommendation 

DECEMBER 

 

ONLINE LINKS 
-  Municipal Code Chapter 30 -- CITY COUNCIL 
-  2021-2026 Comprehensive Plan Update  


